

September 10, 2020

To: Mayor and Members of City Council

From: Paula Boggs Muething, Interim City Manager *CAB & PBM 2020014507*

Subject: Ordinance – National Recreation and Parks Association Grant

Attached is an Ordinance captioned:

AUTHORIZING the City Manager to apply for, accept, and appropriate a grant from the National Recreation and Parks Association Summer Meals Support Program in the amount of \$10,000 to provide emergency funding relief to support sustained operations of meal programs that have been severely impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic throughout the summer of 2020; and further **AUTHORIZING** the Finance Director to deposit the donated funds in Fund 319, "Contributions for Recreation Purposes."

This Ordinance authorizes the City Manager to apply for, accept and appropriate a grant in an amount up to \$10,000 from the National Recreation and Parks Association Summer Meals Support Program to provide emergency funding relief to support sustained operations of meal programs that have been severely impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic throughout the summer of 2020.

This Ordinance also authorizes the Finance Director to deposit the grant funds in Fund 319, "Contributions for Recreation Purposes."

There is no match requirement associated with the acceptance of this grant, and there will be no new FTE associated with the acceptance of this grant.

This Ordinance is in accordance with the "Collaborate" goal to "Work in synergy with the Cincinnati community," as described on page 209 of Plan Cincinnati (2012).

The Administration recommends passage of this Ordinance.

cc: Christopher A. Bigham, Assistant City Manager
Karen Alder, Finance Director

Attachment

